

From: [Ronda White](#)
To: [Hall, Brittany, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Irma Rodriguez](#); [Tom Campbell](#); [Phil Hudgens](#); [Tim Houghtaling](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 1:00:22 PM

Per our phone conversation this morning, Raybaw would like to close the following facilities and report by API since they are single well batteries:

C S Caylor #3 – fAPP2315735920 - 30-025-05424

C S Caylor Sr Estate #3 – fAPP2315736031 - 30-025-05430

Thank you for your help!

Ronda White
Sr. Regulatory Specialist
(432) 425-3494 cell



From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 3:20 PM
To: Ronda White <Ronda@oaknrg.com>
Cc: Irma Rodriguez <Irma@oaknrg.com>; Tom Campbell <tom@oaknrg.com>; Phil Hudgens <Phil@oaknrg.com>; Tim Houghtaling <timh928@msn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating

Thank you Ronda,

I will transfer the facilities and when it is completed, you will receive an email from OCD permitting.

Thank you,

Brittany Hall ● Environmental Field Compliance Supervisor
Environmental Field Compliance Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov
<http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/>

Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on karst potential occurrence zones. This notice can be found at: <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and->

[notifications/](#) under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.

The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/> or <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/>.

From: Ronda White <Ronda@oaknrg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:01 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Irma Rodriquez <Irma@oaknrg.com>; Tom Campbell <tom@oaknrg.com>; Phil Hudgens <Phil@oaknrg.com>; Tim Houghtaling <timh928@msn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating

Here is the updated transfer form with 7/1/2025 as the effective date. If there's anything else you need from me, please reach out.

Thank you,

Ronda White
Sr. Regulatory Specialist
(432) 425-3494 cell



From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:18 PM
To: Ronda White <Ronda@oaknrg.com>
Cc: Irma Rodriquez <Irma@oaknrg.com>; Tom Campbell <tom@oaknrg.com>; Phil Hudgens <Phil@oaknrg.com>; Tim Houghtaling <timh928@msn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating

Thank you for checking on that.

Based on the information provided in your response, would the effective date of the transfer be 2/1/2025 or 7/1/2025?

The facility IDs will not change once the transfer is completed. Only the operator of the facility will change.

Thank you,
Brittany Hall ● Environmental Field Compliance Supervisor

Environmental Field Compliance Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov
<http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/>

Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on karst potential occurrence zones. This notice can be found at: <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/> under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.

The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/> or <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/>.

From: Ronda White <Ronda@oaknrg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 12:53 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Irma Rodriquez <Irma@oaknrg.com>; Tom Campbell <tom@oaknrg.com>; Phil Hudgens <Phil@oaknrg.com>; Tim Houghtaling <timh928@msn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating

We have confirmed the C-115Bs were filed thru 6/2025 which would make our effective date 7/1/2025.

When we make this transfer, do the facility IDs stay the same or will they change?

Thanks for your assistance!!

Ronda White
Sr. Regulatory Specialist
(432) 425-3494 cell



From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 8:55 AM
To: Ronda White <Ronda@oaknrg.com>
Cc: Irma Rodriquez <Irma@oaknrg.com>; Tom Campbell <tom@oaknrg.com>; Phil Hudgens <Phil@oaknrg.com>; Tim Houghtaling <timh928@msn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating

Good morning Ronda,

I can use the effective date of 2/1/2025 when transferring the facilities, but there is a possibility of a lot of issues if the C-115Bs for the facilities have not been submitted.

Can you please confirm that the C-115Bs for all of the reporting periods up to 2/1/2025 have been submitted to the OCD?

Thank you,

Brittany Hall ● Environmental Field Compliance Supervisor
Environmental Field Compliance Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov
<http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/>

Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on karst potential occurrence zones. This notice can be found at: <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/> under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.

The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/> or <https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/>.

From: Ronda White <Ronda@oaknrg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 7:09 AM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Irma Rodriquez <Irma@oaknrg.com>; Tom Campbell <tom@oaknrg.com>; Phil Hudgens <Phil@oaknrg.com>; Tim Houghtaling <timh928@msn.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Facilities Transfer from Contango to Raybaw Operating

You don't often get email from ronda@oaknrg.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good morning,

The attached facilities should have been transferred back in February 2025 when the acquisition was completed. If the effective date of 2/2025 is not acceptable, please let me know.

Regards,

Ronda White
Sr. Regulatory Specialist
(432) 425-3494 cell



Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
<https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us>

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action 541100

CONDITIONS

Operator: RAYBAW Operating, LLC 2626 Cole Avenue Dallas, TX 75204	OGRID: 330220
	Action Number: 541100
	Action Type: [IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)

CONDITIONS

Created By	Condition	Condition Date
bhall	None	1/7/2026